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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reqg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PL

g4 CECIL STREET

#05-02 10B BUILDING SINGAPORE 049711

Ref :  CS3/1117014486/M1gb-1
Code: [IlI2

Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Insured Veh.  SH8512M Veh. Inspected SLD 8763R
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From GABRIEL WEE Assign Date 051272017
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre FIIF
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  20/07/2017 Inspection Date 051272017
Survey held at L SOONAUTO SERVICES
10 ANG MO KIQ INDUSTRIAL PARK 2A
#0318
AMK AUTO POINT
SINGAPORE 568407
5a. Remarks

A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
8)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REFAIRS.




Catherine Chon LKK Auto

From: Motar Claim - Il empotorclaim@in.com. s8>

Sent: Wednesday, 26 July, 2017 4:18 PM

To: Prestina Moh; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cec: Sherini Pillal

Subject: RE: NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REFAIR SURVEY

WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-
ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES

Attachments: 20170726160159.pdf; sh d7161g_201707261 60155.pdf

Dear Sir/ Mdm

[ his Pre-Repair Survey is on Without Prejudice Basis.
| )

[HIRD PARTY VEHICLI NO : SLD8To3R
111 INSURED VEHICLE WO 1 SH931ZM
DATE OF LOSS « 2000717

We acknowledge receipt of your email.
In compliance to Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA cases, we note that
We disagree to the list of molor surveyors that you have proposed.

[herefore, we have appointed our surveyor LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS 10 conduct the pre-repair
survey.

This claim is handled by Sherini,

Please let us have vour client’s ac sident re
conclude his report.

wort and repair estimate for our appointed surveyor 1o

wiWe would like 1o conduct a re-survel after spray painting, Please contact ouy survevar o
arrange.
#*5;ryeyor kindly upload this assignment to Merimen.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee

Motor Claims Dept,

India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street #04/#05 108 Building
Singapore 049711

Tel : 63476100 Ext-248, Fax ;62244174
e-mall: Gabrieldii.Lom.5g

Fram: Prestina Meh [mai1tu:prestlnamuh@visiunlawllc.mm]

sent: Wednesday, 26 July, 2017 4:07 PM

To: Motar Claim - ||| emotorclaim@ili.com.sg>

Subject: RE: NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS
PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES

Dear 5ir,




please see attached our reply letter of even date.

Regards,

prestina Mot (Secretary)
vision Law LLC

133 New Bridge Road

#18-01/02 Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413

Tel: 6534-2811 (Ext. 146)

Fax: 6535-6B0Z

fFrom: Motor Claim - Iil Tmailto:mumrc!almcﬁ!m.mngg]

sent: Wednesday, 26 July, 2017 3:34 PM

To: Prestina Moh

subject: RE: NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS
PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES

Dear Sir / Mdm,
We acknowledge receipt of your email.
\We proprose using one of the following motor SUrveyars.

« LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
» Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

plaase notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or it you have any
abjections to the above list.

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee

Maotor Claims Dept.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street #04/#05 108 Building
Singapore 049711

Tel :63476100,Ext-248, Fax : 62244174
e-mall; Gabriel @iil.Com.sa

From: Prestina Moh [muilm:prg;liﬂgﬂh@w5i0n1a;.~_.-_]1_r._c_u_m]

sent: Wednesday, 26 July, 2017 3:20 PM

To: Motor Claim - Il emotorclaim@iii.com.sg>

subject: NOTICETO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS
PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES

IMMEDIATE ATTENTION

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
OUR REF: SLD 8763 R

Dear Sir,




please find attached our letter of even date which is self-explanatory.

Regards,

Prestina Mok (Secretury)
Vision Law LLC

133 New Hridge Road

#18-01/02 Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413

Tel: 6534-2811 (Ext. 146)

Fax: 6535-6802

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No. 200721148H

Head Office: 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Paint, Singapore 059413
Branch: 490 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #03-11 HDB Hub (Biz 3 Lobby 1), Singapore 310490

DISCLAIMER:

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and
only intended for the recipient(s) addressed above. If vou received this email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without
reading, storing and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person. Email communication is not sccure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses
arising out of any errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email

\ransmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us
collecting, using, disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data
with our service providers (located both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other
insurers in the general insurance industry, including the General Insurance Association of
Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling and/or dealing with your
claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable laws. If
vou do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
[nternet communications may not be entirely secure or accurale as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this

3




VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solivitors - Notary Public - Commissioner for Ouths

Agents for Trade Marks
[ I:au.mfﬁml_ﬁ'_l@_limiuﬂ Tiahility) R

50, N3 CHING BODHN Unique Entily Number: 200721148 :ELEAD ; ?ﬁTEuE:mnﬂ {Funtivg)
FAYMEY WG LEMG L ECRG '
ALDREY WONG 3--SEN <HEAD GFFICE FAX - (65)B5I50807 (Genaral)
L D MAND 133 New Bridge Road /' (6%) 65355905 (LIGaYC
%‘:m s #18-01/02 Chinatown Point E-mall : ywonnelm Evisioniawilc.com
TrARY ANUSADHA Singapare 058413
SHARON PARN
S SO NEE Branch: 480 Toa Payoh Lorong 6 #‘E‘L‘"fﬂg] o
D s KRS HNASAMY A0V 100 A1 FAX - (65) 63580448 (Corveyancing)
ROCHE ENG KENG LOON Singapore 310400
TAY HAQ RAN
SANSCE HAN JI& LN

[ \WHEN REPLYING PLEASE QUOTE OUR REFERENCE — PLERSE REPLY TO HEAD OFFICE FOR THIS mrm_i

Our Ref: SLD 8763 R (PM)
Your Ref: SHO512 M

26 July 2017

INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PTELTD BY FAX 6225 7743 & EMAIL
64 Cecil Street

#04/#05 10B Bullding

Singapore 049711

[Attention : Motor Claim Department]

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLE SLD 8763 R AND SH 9512 M ON 20 JULY 2017 ALONG
BISHAN ROAD (NEXT TO BISHAN MRT) AT ABOUT 0800 HOURS

(NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS
PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES

We refer to your email of even date informing that you wish 10 conduct a pre-repair survey and your List
of Surveyors,

Under ihe circumstances, ng Single Joint Expert has been agreed for this matter.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:

L SOON AUTO SERVICES
No. 10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A
#03-18 AMK Autopoint
Singapore 568047
Contacl: Mrs Lee @ 64821513 (To call before going)

Iif you fail to conduct the pra-repair inspection within the next 2 werking days excluding any intervening
wrday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further
reference 10 you.

FOR SURVEYCR
Floase inilial hers after completion of pre-rapair
inspection. Thank you.

@a Appointad surveyor
(Mame & Signatura)

urs faithfully

(HEAD OFFICE) Date & Time of Inspection

cc \SLD 8763 R - By fax: 65562590 only

CONFOENNALITY
| ¥HE (MFORMATION CONTAINED IN THESE BACUMENTS MAY BE PRIILEGED AND COMFIDENTIAL AND (5 INTENDED FOR THE EXCLUSIVE U3E |
| OF THE ADORCSSEE DESIGNATED AROVE o you am nol the addresEng, Bry SiEC0SUre, mproduction, QuEibulion or otfe? diskaminglion oF yso of mis
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NQTICE
T Ploase repori corracily the dulails of the acooent 10 apeed WE {ha Cladme PAOCESS.

2. This Form musi ba complstad by the Puoligyhotdet andiof this Authorised Driver.
%, information gmmd mizsi b a5 truinful and accurale as poswhie, Ay watfud e preanlation o wifholding of matorinl lacts may aliow neaurance compatns L&

repudiate polcy whikily

4 The ssus and SCCAPARNCE o tnis Form by insurance compania

;nnﬂl‘-uﬂn.—.mnduiuq Eability on this part el th

B ﬂmwmb\lmdwﬁl Police for investigation

. This repor wil Dé forwarded by ha insurers of [he ingurer
Sirgapore|GIA) for muhiving and thal copees ol thes rRpOF W
7. By the wagemant of this raporl 10 B NS, o — T LR archiving of this repor al 1he cenire and 1o cODies

stpresasd.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Acclde nt
Country/State of LSS

w of the GlA Racoms Kianagement Genle gatablished by tha Generil ins
I for 8 fee be mace avadails upon 590l i

20/07/2017 15:33
20/07/2017 08:00

BISHAN RD(NEXT TO BISHAN MRT)
SINGAPORE

Vohicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyhalder
Name Of Registerad Cwner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpase for which vehicle was being used al

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?
If Mo, Please state action 10 be taken
yahicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Flaet Policy

Foligy Mumber

Cover Note Number
Driver

Nama of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Decupation

Date Of Driving FPass
Driving Expenience
Gandar

Mobile HNumber

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMall Address

SLDBTEIR

BAY CHEE WEE G £23 ]
575185028
TINA_0653@HOTMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-98521235
OFFICE-98521235

SUBARU
IMPREZA 4DR 2.0R-S AWD 4AT ABS

MO

THIRD PARTY 7
PRIVATE CAR

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

GAZ0E290
2§/05/2017-04/06/2018

LU XIAD LAN

5T762264J

10111977

INDOCR

o7in2014

3 YEARS AND B MONTHS
FEMALE

NOEMAIL

B nGurance companBt.

\cabion by mEnssed p

ranos Assbhakon of

of tha report being mads avadable

Page 1of 73
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L Soon Auto Services
No.10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A
#03-18 Ang Mo Kio Auto Point
Singapore 568047
Tel: 6482 1513 Fax: 6556 2390

SLDETHR Subaru Impreza

Ho W Parﬁ])ueripﬁm

::E:Ehﬁmﬂﬂ\mhwlqr—*

e e
WSO = T WA

b4
=

o LA P b

Front left fender
Front left fender inner cowling
Front left fender lamp

Front power steering rack and pinion assy

Front left door

Front left door lock

Front left door lock catch
Front left door weatherstrip
Front left door regulator with motor
Front left door outer handle
Fron left door hinges

Front left door checker linkage
Front lett suspension assy
Front left brake disc housing
Front stabilizer bar

Front left lower arm

Front left knuckle arm

Front left wheel hub bearing
Front left brake disc

Front left stabilizer link

Less 20%

Special Nett Items

Front left fender inner cowling clips
Left side skirting

Left side skirting sealant

Left side skirting clips

Front left sport rim

Front left tyre

Total parts

- &N |
Zet\Woke Nocenle)-

Ns, 3593
/-l”i?rr AN I”P
&
Esfimated
Paris Price -
§ 1295107 *~
108.20 7

88.70 7 JL

3,605.20 - -k

—

922 40—}
248.60 ¥ T

62,40, S
182.20~ w *+
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138 50 YL
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32010/
38950, Nyl
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10,615.50
2,123 10

$
$
$
5
$
:
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§
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$
$
$
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8,492 .40

ML s
2 §
Wet S
W “4L-3
ZXu g
YViL$

30.00 Y

1.200.00 ¥ &0tV

60.00—
50.00_-

75060 0N

300.00%

$

2,350.00

$ 10,882.40
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L Soon Auto Services

No.10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A
403-18 Ang Mo Kio Auto Point

Singapore 568047

Tel: 6482 1513 Fax: 6556 2590

SLD8763R Subaru lmpreza

No Qty Parts Description

TS eto o e L b

=
I

SIS
Ly e

PR VLS

.——n..-.n._-.—l.._-._-_-p.-.—r.-.-n._n|,_';._-.._.

10

Rear bumper assy

Rear left door

Rear lefi door hinges

Rear left door checker linkage
Rear left door outer handle
Rear left door weatherstrip

Rear left door regulator with motor

Rear left fender

Rear left suspension assy
Rear left lower arm carrier
Rear left wheel hub bearing
Rear left trailing arm

Rear left idle arm

Rear left idle link

Rear stabilizer bar

Less 20%

Special Nett ltems
Rear left sport rim

Rear left tyre
Rear bumper clips
Rear windscreen glass sealant

Total parts

Parts Price

1,252.30 X .
922.60—% P~
106.20 % |
138.50 «
19540 « |
182,20 |
350.10

1.472.30% .
RR9 50 v C

25180 |
28490
242307
26250 |
280.10

7,273.00
1,454.60

$
§
$
$
b
$
$
5
$
$ 0 44230
$
$
$
$
$
5
b
$

5.818 40

750.00 x v

300.00 ¢ Qo C
40.00 x SE IS
80.00 v NN

A B T

1,170.00

S 6,988.40
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L Soon Auto Services
No.10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A
#03-18 Ang Mo Kio Auto Point
Singapore 568047
Tel: 6482 1513 Fax: 6556 2590

SLD8763R Subaru Impreza

&4

13

14
13
16
17
18
19
20

Description  Charges
Labour for panel beating, cut, weld, straighten front left affected _$ 866:00 {05" v
area and replace front left damaged parts.

To putty and spray painting front left portion. 5{\ 806-00 ok
To check wiring and focus front headlamp | $| 5000
To remove and install front lett door lock mechanism. $ \(KELQG &0
To check door central locking for function. $ B0.00 =

To transfer front left door glass to new door. -8 80.00

To apply anti rust proofing to front left affected area. | s !. BOO0

To balance front left wheel. $Zu S600
To conduct four wheel alignment. | § | 120400 (o

To remove and install front left undercarriage parts. $ | 30000

Labour for panel beating, cut, weld, straighten rear left affected $ / 800:00 -
area and replace rear left damaged parts. '

To remove and nstall front power steering rack and pinion assy. '\$ | 160.00

To putty and spray painting rear and rear left affected portion. $ 800,00

To remove and install rear left door lock mechanism. $ 80.00
To apply anti rust proofing 1o rear left affected area. $ 80.00- = ©
To transfer rear left door glass to new door. $ 80.00~
To remove and install rear left undercarriage parts. $  300.00 %
To balance rear left wheel. 4 £0-60 2o
To remove and install rear fuel tank to facilitate the repiar. $  180.00%

To remove and install rear windsereen glass to facilitate the repiar. §  140.00%
Towing service, $  140.00Y
Total labour : § 5,250.00

Total parts : $ 17,870.80
Total labour : § 5,250.00
Total repair cost : § 23,120.80



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

WP
CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING _ S ' - S - _|
Case [ NDIIﬁEd | Est Submitted | Adj Assigned | Ad) Rpt Ad] Submitted Ins Auth'ed | Status |
[31au2017 05 Dec 2017 S%2,600.00 5$2,600.00 | ! PO — |
Main Edit Req 00:00 Edit Estimates ] View Rpt I e Case I

| i an Rpe |

Reference Claim Details

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS
Insured: -, Co. Reg. No.: - =t
Main Claimant: |BAY CHEE WEE, 1D: 75185028
| Vehicle Reg. No.: |SLDB763R
TP /! HCTI?H?D?EZ
Vehicle Reg. No.

{Insured): 5HA512M 'muw Mo. {Claimant):

| 'E:ﬂ:ﬂ! —
'L Soon Auto Saruluan i,'l-ll:}] 10 Ang Mo Kio Industial Park 2A, #03-18 nHK Auto Paint, 568407 Ang Mo Kio - Tel:

| Repairer:
'Handling Insurer: | India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 63476100 ... [Handled by Sherini Pillal]

Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 .., [Handled by MA CHIN FOOK] .. . [Final Rpt due
! 0712120171

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View All | Compose Case Mail

:There are m-: mail far this case.

= =
ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS view All | Search Tasks I Create New Task J Complete ]
Due Date Priority  Type Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?

| Mo results.
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoresno:1sssoriser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Qur File No:  CS3/1117014486M1GES2-1

Date: o7M22017
REFERENCE
Handling India International Insurance Pte Ltd  Policy No: MCOMDD15
Insurer:
Claimant :
Vehicle No : SLDBTE3R Insured Vehicle No : SHS512M
Date of Loss:  20/0772017 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: MCT17070722
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICAT ION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLDBTE3R
Make & Model: SUBARU IMPREZA, 2.0 4DR (A) Engine No: EJ20D558395
Reg. Date: 05/12/2009 (Man. Year: 2008) Chassis No: JF1GETKS59G002089
Colour: Blue Odometer: 00614 km
Engine Capacity: 1994 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: MIA
Sum Insured (S5): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes  Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/45R17 Rear Tyre Size: 225/45R17
Front Left Side: Dunlop 8 mm Rear Left Side: Dunlop 8 mm
Front Right Side: Dunlop 8 mm Rear Right Side: Dunlop 8 mm
The abave values represent the rermaining fyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 17.870.80 162712 16,243 68 a0 a0
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour §,250.00 1,620.00 3.630.00 69.14
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 23,120.80 3,24T12 19,873.68 85.96
Approved Total (Overridden) (S5) 2,600.00
(5%) 2312080 2,600.00 20,520.80 8B.75
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 1,618.46 182.00 1,436.46 88.75
Nett Amount (S§) 24,739.26 2,782.00 21,957.26 B88.75
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 05122017
Date Inspected: 27/07/2017 Inspected At: L Soon Auta Services (HQ)
10 Ang Mo Kio Industial Park 2A, #03-
18 AME Auto Point

Singapore 568407
Estimated Period of Repair: 6.0 days

Adjuster: MA CHIN FOOK Manager: LOW Al FHING

NOTE: This report represents our finoings at the time and place of inspection staled hergin Such inspection has boen carmed out to fhe best of our
knowledge and ability but any other labilily under any ofher cireumatances 13 hersby exprassly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm usebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 7/12/2017



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 6

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadj uster&fuseaction=g... 7/12/2017



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 6

&) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED CN A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE™ BASIS.

B} THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME COF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TC PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

) EMCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS .
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 07 Dec 2017)

Parts: 143 SUBARU IMPREZA 2.0 4DR (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairers {Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLDETE3R)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: ltemsivalues not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

Mo. Qty Part Mo. Particulars Condition Repairer's  Amount

1 1 *“FRONT LEFT FENDER Repair 1,295 10FL “FL
2 1 *FRONT LEFT FENDER INNER COWLING Serviceable 108.20 FL “FL
3 1 ‘FRONT LEFT FENDER LAMP Serviceable BE.TOFL *-FL
4 1 “FRONT POWER STEERING RACK AND PINION ASSY Serviceable 3,605.20 FL *-FL
5 1 *FRONT LEFT DOOR Dented 922 40FL *922.40FL
G 1 “FRONT LEFT DOOR LOCK Serviceable 248 60 FL *-FL
¥ 1 “FRONT LEFT DOOR LOCK CATCH Serviceable 62 40FL *FL
8 1 *FRONT LEFT DOOR WEATHERSTRIP Necessary 182 20FL *182.20FL
g 1 *FRONT LEFT DOOR REGULATOR WITH MOTOR Serviceable 350.10FL *FL
0 A *FRONT LEFT DOOR OUTER HANDLE Serviceable 19540 FL *-FL
11 2 *FRONT LEFT DOOR HINGES Serviceable 106,20 FL ~FL
12 *FRONT LEFT DOOR CHECKER LINKAGE Serviceable 138.50FL “FL
13 1 *FROMNT LEFT SUSPENSION ASSY Serviceable 1,280.70FL “FL
14 1 *FRONT LEFT BRAKE DISC HOUSING Serviceable 88.50FL *.FL
15 1 *FRONT STABILIZER BAR Serviceable 320.10FL *-FL
16 1 “FROMNT LEFT LOWER ARM Serviceable 389.50FL *FL
17 A *FRONT LEFT KNUCKLE ARM Serviceable 436 20 FL *FL
18 1 *FRONT LEFT WHEEL HUB BEARING Bent 354 30FL *354.30FL
9 1 *FRONT LEFT BRACKE DISC Serviceable 251.50FL *-FL
20 1 *FRONT LEFT STABILIZER LINK Serviceable 191.70FL *FL
21 6 *FRONT LEFT FENDER INNER COWLING CLIPS Mot Necessary 30.00FS ~F5
22 1 *LEFT SIDE SKIRTING Repair 1,200.00FS *~F5
23 1 *LEFT SIDE SKIRTING SEALANT MNecessary 60.00F5 *B0.00FS
24 1 *LEFT SIDE SKIRTING CLIP Necessary 50.00FS *50.D0FS

12pcs

25 1 *FRONT LEFT SPORT RIM Cut 750.00FS *350.00FS
26 1 *FRONT LEFT TYRE Serviceable 300.00FS ~Fs
27 1 ‘REAR BUMPER ASSY Serviceable 1,252.30FL *FL
28 1 *REAR LEFT DOOR Repair 822 BOFL “FL
29 2 *REAR LEFT DOOR HINGES Serviceable 1068.20 FL *FL
o 1 *REAR LEFT DOOR CHECKER LINKAGE Serviceable 138.50FL *FL
K} 1 *REAR LEFT DOOR OUTER HANDLE Serviceable 18540 FL *FL
32 1 *REAR LEFT DOOR WEATHERSTRIP Serviceable 182 20FL *FL
331 *REAR LEFT DOOR REGULATOR WITH MOTOR Serviceable 350.10FL *FL
4 1 *REAR LEFT FENDER Serviceable 1,472 30 FL *FL
s 1 “‘REAR LEFT SUSPENSION ASSY Serviceable B8RS 50FL *FL
3B 1 *REAR LEFT LOWER ARM CARRIER Serviceable 442 30FL *-FL
a7 o1 *REAR LEFT WHEEL HUB BEARING Serviceable 251.80FL *FL
3B 1 *REAR LEFT TRAILING ARM Serviceable 284 90 FL *-FL
3/ 1 *REAR LEFT IDLE ARM Serviceable 242 30FL *-FL
40 1 *REAR LEFT IDLE LINK Serviceable 262 50FL *“-FL
41 1 *REAR STABILIZER BAR Serviceable 280.10FL *-FL
42 1 *REAR LEFT SPORT RIM Serviceable T50.00FS *-F&
43 1 *‘REAR LEFT TYRE Serviceable 300.00FS *FS
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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No. Qty PartNo.Particulars Condition Repairer's  Amount
44 10 *REAR BUMPER CLIPS Mot Mecesszary 40.00F5 “-FS§

45 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS SEALANT Mot Necessary 80.00FS *-FS
F=Franchise part S=SpcNatt. L=ListitemDisc. s

Sub Total (S$) 21,448.50 1,918.90
. List Item Discount on L Items 20.00/20.00% (S$) 3.577.70 29178

Total Parts (S§) 17,870.80  1,627.12

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour
Mo Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING, CUT, WELD, Mew 800.00 600.00
STRAIGHTEN FRONT LEFT AFFECTED AREA AND
REPLACE FRONT LEFT DAMAGED PARTS. }

2 LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING, CUT, WELD, Mew 800.00 0.00
STRAIGHTEN REAR LEFT AFFECTED AREA AND
REPLACE REAR LEFT DAMAGED PARTS. }

3 TO PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING FRONT LEFT New 800.00 800.00
PORTION. }

4 TOPUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING REAR AND REAR New 800.00 0.00
LEFT AFFECTED PORTION. }

5  TO CHECK WIRING AND FOCUS FRONT HEADLAMP. New 50.00 0.00

§  TO REMOVE AND INSTALL FRONT LEFT DOOR LOCK New 80.00 60.00
MECHANISM. }

7 TO TRANSFER FRONT LEFT DOOR GLASS TO NEW New 80.00 0.00
DOOR. }

8  TO CHECK DOOR CENTRAL LOCKING FOR FUNCTION.  New 80.00 0.00

9  TO APPLY ANTI RUST PROOFING TO FRONT LEFT New 80.00 40.00
AFFECTED AREA.

10 TO BALANCE FRONT LEFT WHEEL. New 50.00 20.00

11 TO CONDUCT FOUR WHEEL ALIGNMENT. New 120.00 60.00

12 TO REMOVE AND INSTALL FRONT POWER STEERING New 160.00 0.00
RACK PINION ASSY.

13 TO REMOVE AND INSTALL FRONT LEFT New 300.00 0.00
UNDERCARRRIAGE PARTS.

14  TO REMOVE AND INSTALL REAR LEFT DOOR LOCK New 80.00 0.00
MECHANISM.

15 TO APPLY ANTI RUST PROOFING TO REAR LEFT New 80.00 20.00
AFFECTED AREA.

16 TO TRANSFER REAR LEFT DOOR GLASS TO NEW New 80.00 0.00
DOOR.

17 TO REMOVE AND INSTALL REAR LEFT New 300.00 0.00
UNDERCARRIAGE PARTS.

18 TO BALANCE REAR LEFT WHEEL. New 50.00 20.00

19 TO REMOVE AND INSTALL REAR FUEL TANK TO New 180.00 0.00
FACILITATE THE REPAIR.

20 TO REMOVE AND INSTALL REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS  New 140.00 0.00
TO FACILITATE THE REPAIR.

21 TOWING SERVICE. New 140.00 0.00

Gross Labour Cost (S5) 5,250.00 1,620.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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